
From: Pete Krebill
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2001 2:21 PM
To: CERTADM
Cc: CERTADM; Mike Kuo; Steve Cheng; Anne Liang
Subject: FW: Powerwave Technologies Inc., FCC ID:E675JS0055, AN01T1432

Mike,
In response to questions 2 and 3: the emissions you questioned, at 1997MHz, are
fundamental emissions and are not subject to the -13dBm limit.  Due to the
spectral limitations of the spectrum analyzer, when using a large frequency
span, the displayed marker frequency is not exact.  During the block edge and
output bandwidth measurements, all of the fundamental emissions were verified to
be at the frequencies stated in the test report and are all within the liscensed
band for FCC part 24.
Regards,
Pete Krebill

-----Original Message-----
From: Steve Cheng
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2001 1:37 PM
To: Pete Krebill
Subject: FW: Powerwave Technologies Inc., FCC ID:E675JS0055, AN01T1432

-----Original Message-----
From: Mike Kuo
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2001 1:16 PM
To: Steve Cheng
Cc: Anne Liang
Subject: RE: Powerwave Technologies Inc., FCC ID:E675JS0055, AN01T1432

-----Original Message-----
From: CERTADM
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2001 1:15 PM
To: Steve Cheng
Cc: Anne Liang; Mike Kuo
Subject: Powerwave Technologies Inc., FCC ID:E675JS0055, AN01T1432

Notice_content
 -------------
Question #1: Please provide Operational Description and Tune-Up procedures.

Question #2: Page 29 of test report, out of band emission for EDGE modulation.
1997MHz is over the -13dBm limits. Please address this non-compliance emission.

Question #3: Page 38 of test report, out of band emission for GSM modulation.
1997Mhz is over the -13dBm limits.  Please address this non-compliance emission.

Best Regards



Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on
the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information
within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses
increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed
below the name of the sender.


